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April 1, 1942

Mr. Johnson,
Fartime Civilian Control Adminigtration

b ML

X 1990 ..':’,-‘{.1"0:,17.
Kerced, vYeaelifornia

Dear lr. Johnscn,
Altnough I wrote to the Lvecuee freperty Depariment of the
Federal seserve Bank In San Francisco yesterday, I understend

from Mr., Canfield of Modesto that I should have approsched vou

relative tu ofiering cur Social Hall locabed at SLC Center Street,

Tfurlock, as a governnent sterage place for properties of
Turlock district's eveocuating people as you heve the authority
to make any negotiations for such places in behalf of the
governnsut.

g 1 related to you verbally on Merch Z4th, we would like
to lease the iHall in order that we may deirlve income to defray
the noraal and natural expenses Lthat accrue Iin The maintenarnce
gthis Hell, Normel expenses have irun in the nelghborhood of %400
per annur,

If you are eubhorized to close any deal, will you kindly
drop me a note in order thet I may go to your office to arrange
Jdetails.

Anxiously awalting your favoreble reply, I am

Yours truly,

o« Iwata, pregident of

of

Turlock Socisl Club

Rt 2 Bot L0 _
Turlcek, Califvrnis
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